Arsenii Perevertailo

Chicago, IL I 773.441.1138 I arsenyper@gmail.com I arsenii-perevertailo.com I github.com/arskgg

Product-focused Full Stack Engineer with 2+ years of experience developing products and systems that meet business objectives. Adept at collaborating with stakeholders to understand the vision and solving technical problems to bring projects to full completion. Highly focused on crafting best-in-class user experiences.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Metopio | Chicago, IL Front-End Developer | Full-time

November 2022 - Present

SaaS startup that helps explore places and populations, discover insights and plan meaningful actions

- Developing responsive websites and reusable components using Vue.is and Quasar framework
- Guided UI/UX developers and improved team productivity by structuring development processes
- Optimized web application, which increased performance by 30%, resulting in improved user experience and decreased loading time
- Developed admin panel UI using Django Templates and Bootstrap
- · Transform data from excel files into interactive analytical web tables
- · Refactor Vue 2 legacy code into Vue 3
- · Participate in the implementation of CMS using React.js
- · Improve accessibility, debug and troubleshoot websites, identifying and resolving any issues efficiently
- · Collaborate with a team of developers to resolve front-end and backend issues
- Al bot integration using ChatGPT

GoalScope | Chicago, IL Full-Stack Engineer | Freelance

July 2021 - Present

Social media application for soccer players

- Create a technical tasks to provide smooth developing process
- · Design server, database and API endpoints using Node.js, Express and MongoDB
- · Develop responsive client side web application and reusable components using Next.js and MUI5
- Implement data caching using Redux/RTK Query
- Interact with designer to ensure the delivery of high-quality UI/UX for clients

Garage Own Project

August 2022 - October 2022

Social media application for car lovers

- Created a full-stack social media application utilizing React.js on client side and Node.js on backend
- · Implemented signup and login logic with access and refresh tokens using JWT library

EDUCATION

Software Engineering

October 2017 - October 2019

Warsaw School of Information Technology | Warsaw, Poland

· Created Android applications using Java, Kotlin, SQL Lite, Firebase

Technical background: C/C++, C#, OOP, Algorithms and Data Structures

CORE COMPETENCIES

API Design, Frontend Infrastructure, Client Service, User Accessibility, Data Analysis, UX/UI, System Design, Entrepreneurial Mindset, Cross-Functional Collaboration, End-User Experience, Feature Development

TECHNICAL SKILLS

JavaScript, React, Next.js, Vue.js, Redux/RTK Query, TypeScript, HTML, CSS (SASS), Node.js, Express.js, REST API, MongoDB, Mongoose, JWT, Tailwind, Bootstrap, Quasar, MUI, Git/GitHub, UI/UX Design (Figma)

LANGUAGES

English, Ukrainian, Polish, Russian